MUR810700117

June 07, 2024
TWO WAY MEMORANDUM
TO: OGC Docket
FROM: Deborah Tibbs
Financial Analyst

SUBJECT:  Account Determination for Funds Received

We recently received a check from Hoosier PAC. The check number is 1199. Dated 05/28/2024
in the amount of $19,747.59. A copy of the receipt and all correspondence are attached. Please
indicate below which account the funds should be deposited and give the MUR/Case number and
name associated with the deposit.

TO: Deborah Tibbs
Financial Analyst
FROM: OGC Docket

SUBJECT:  Disposition of Funds Received

In reference to the above check in the amount of $§ 19.747.59 s
The MUR/Case numberis 8107 and in the name of Mike Braun

for Indiana .
Please this deposit in the account indicated below:

_x_ Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Miscellaneous Receipt Account, 95-3220.160
(Disgorgement)
Christal Biegrlk:‘lsly signed by Christal

DenniS 334(;:;024.06.07 16:06:46 6/7/2024
Signature Date
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MUR810700118

Do Not Separate From Document

CORRESPONDENCE CONTROL SLIP

Federal Election Commission

Hoosier Pac
502 6Th St
Hudson Wi 54016

Subject of Correspondence
MUR 8107 $19747.59 CK

Receipt Date Suspense Date

05/30/2024 06/20/2024
Route to of

1. AVough

2. Docket General Counsel
3.

4,

Special Instructions

r PAC
1 Street
udson, W1 54016

g‘:}égp&?‘e Federal Election’

Chain Bridge Bank, N.A. No. 1199
MgLean, VA 22101

Date 5/28/2024

§ *¥19,747.59

Dollars

Memo: MURS3107

®00000 L A59we

1199

Pay to: Federal Election Commission

Hoosier PAC

Amount: $19747.59
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Date: 5/28/2024





